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- Most of our customers come from Frankston, Frankston South, Mount Eliza, Mornington 
and Mount  

- Martha, so to disconnect those very connected communities by removing Mornington 
doesn’t make sense. 

- Of the produce we source, parts come from Langwarrin, Langwarrin South and Baxter 
farming areas, so to disconnect Baxter from those connected farming/produce areas also 
wouldn’t make sense. 

- Some of my suppliers who are within Dunkley would be affected by this split of common 
communities. 
 
 
 

 

Regards, 

 

Frank Brancatisano 
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